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Email PcdTCSeven Petrochemical

Re: Seeking approval for sending drafts into pritning - reg.

From : Director CSIR CIMFR, Dhanbad <director@cimfr.nic.in> Wed, Nov 22, 2023 10:37 AM
Subject : Re: Seeking approval for sending drafts into pritning - reg.
To : PcdTCSeven Petrochemical <pcd7@bis.gov.in>

Madam,

| have been directed to inform you that as per your trailing mail Director, CSIR-CIMFR, Dhanbad
has "APPROVED AS PROPOSED".

Regards,

PS to DIRECTOR
CSIR-CIMFR, DHANBAD

From: "PcdTCSeven Petrochemical" <pcd7@bis.gov.in>

To: "Director CSIR CIMFR, Dhanbad" <director@cimfr.nic.in>
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 11:21:34 AM

Subject: Seeking approval for sending drafts into pritning - reg.

Dear Sir,

This is with reference to the decision of the PCD 7 Sectional Committee held on 27/09/2023.
During the meeting the Committee finalized the following documents for printing. In the view of the
decision, the F-drafts are prepared and are attached for your kind approval, for sending them for
printing.

a) PCD/07/20414 Methods of Test for Coke Special Tests Third Revision

b) PCD/07/20413 Domestic Coke Specification Second Revision

c) PCD/07/21798 Methods of Test for Coal and Coke: Part 4 Ultimate Analysis Section 1
Determination of Carbon and Hydrogen Second Revision

d) PCD/07/20026 Coke - Methods of test: Part 1 Determination of bulk density in a small container
Second Revision

e) PCD/07/20046 Methods of Test for Brown Coals and lignites Part 7 Determination of Humic
Acids

f) PCD/07/20052 Solid Biofuels Determination of Mechanical Durability of Pellets and Briquettes
Part 1 Pellets

g) PCD/07/20053 Solid Biofuels - Determination of Mechanical Durability of Pellets and Briquettes
Part 2 Briquettes

h) PCD/07/20276 Solid Biofuels - Sample Preparation

Thanks and Regards

Aditi Choudhary/3ifefa gtedt
Scientist 'B' & Assistant Director / 331 ' Td g® e
Bureau Of Indian Standards/HRdId HI- % W

Manak Bhawan/HIH® Hdq
9, B S Z Marg, New Delhi-110002
Ph: 01123608478
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9. 3RTde AR T
Prof. Arvind Kumar Mishra
fA¢era/Director
AITHIMSHR - Hog I Gelel TG ST HeTHUT FEATA
CSIR-Central Institute of Mining and Fuel Research
ot 3R dleA AT F@aTer, 7IRG TWHR
Ministry of Science & Technology, Govt. of India
AT 3, U=TdTG - 826 001, FIRWS, AR
Barwa Road, Dhanbad - 826 001, Jharkhand, India
QI / Tel: +91-326-2296023, 2296006; %ad / Fax: +91-326-2296025
A / Email: director@cimfr.nic.in , akmishra@cimfr.nic.in
3« / web : www.cimfr.nic.in
Please consider the Environment before printing this mail.
From : PcdTCSeven Petrochemical <pcd7@bis.gov.in> Fri, Nov 17, 2023 11:21 AM
Subject : Seeking approval for sending drafts into pritning - reg. £ 8 attachments

To : Director CSIR CIMFR, Dhanbad <director@cimfr.nic.in>
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
Aditi Choudhary/3ifefa aest
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Scientist 'B' & Assistant Director / 33T 'St Ud JgP FEIH
Bureau Of Indian Standards/HRdId % @I{:{

Manak Bhawan/HTH& Hd1

9, B S Z Marg, New Delhi-110002

Ph: 01123608478
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== 20413_ IS 4286.doc
148 KB

== 20414_1S 1354.docx
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